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Roy Cooper, Governor Reuben Young, Interim Chief Deputy Secretary
Enk A. Hooks, Secretary

MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairs of House Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
FROM: Erik A. Hooks, Secretary '2!'
Reuben Young, Interim Chief Deputy Secretary
RE: Federal Grant Matching Funds Report
DATE: March 1, 2018

Pursuant to Session Law 2017-57, Section [6.5(b), Notwithstanding the provisions of
G.S. 143C-6-9, the Department of Public Safety may use up to the sum of one million two
hundred thousand dollars ($1,200,000) during the 2017-2018 fiscal year and up to the sum of
one million two hundred thousand dollars ($1,200,000) during the 2018-2019 fiscal year from
Jfunds available to the Department to provide the State match needed in order to receive grant
funds. Prior to using funds for this purpose, the Department shall report to the chairs of the
House of Representatives Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the Senate

Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety on the grants to be maiched using these
funds.

Division of Adult Correction:

Grant Title: 2015 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Strategy 1. This grant will be used to
address substance abuse issues for offenders who have been identified as having a need for
substance abuse treatment. The program addresses the offenders’ substance use, criminal and
addictive thinking, relapse prevention and pro-social skill development. In addition, release and
reintegration needs of offenders will be addressed prior to returning to their home communities.
The total award of $226,953.00 from the North Carolina Governor’s Crime Commission along

with the Department of Public Safety match of $75,651.00 provides total funding of
$302,604.00.
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